
 
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

Undergraduate Council 
Agenda for December 8th, 2008 

  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, December 8

th
, 2008, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the November 10
th
, 2008 meeting 

2. Announcements 

3. Guest Speakers 

a) Bob Sullins, Dean of Undergraduate Studies 

b) Jodi Adamchak, Office of the General Counsel 

4. Consent Agenda (non-substantive changes) 

a) Non-Substantive Changes 

     ACG3103 – Intermediate Financial Accounting I 

     ACG3341 – Cost Accounting and Control I 

5. New course/curriculum proposals for discussion and approval 

a) Course Proposals 

 None 

b) New Minor/Certificate/Track/Concentration Proposals 

 Certificate in Africana Literatures 

6. New course/curriculum proposals needing assignment 

1. Proposed Undergraduate Curriculum change for RN-BA/MS program 

7. Academic Policy Issues 

a) Discussion of Academic Regulations and Procedures Document 

8. New Business 

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/misc/ProposalforNAS_%20NBMCurrChanges.pdf

